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EzLyna (LKKAuto)

From: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2023 12:03 pm
To: Admin A; CS A Team
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHB922J & SMY8642J  30/05/2023 ALONG JALAN LIMAU BALI
Attachments: SAS 2090 - 922 (1).pdf; 2090 - 922.pdf; REPAIR INV LAID UP & RENTAL.pdf

 
Our Ref: TAX/05/23/2090 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We claim on behalf of STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD, owner of the vehicle Reg. No.: SHB922J. Your driver’s negligent driving has 
caused the above accident. As a result, my client has suffered the following losses:- 
 
 

Cost of Repair $2,150.00            

Loss of Rental $820.80  ( 8 days x $102.60  ) 

Loss of Income $480.00  ( 8 days x $60.00  ) 

Survey Fee $0.00            

LTA search fee $2.00            

Total $3,452.80            
 
We enclose the following documents:  

1)    Repair Invoice  
2)    Proof of Rental Rate 
3)    SAS report  
4)    Laid up report 
5)    Gears Search  

 
We look forward to your confirmation to settle our claims within 15 days from the date of this email. 
Kindly issue payment in favour to STRIDES TAXI PTE LTD. 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 

 
Ana Magnaye 
Claims Department 
 
Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705 
DID: 6866 2678 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: ana.magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg  | www.stridesmobility.com.sg 
 

 
 









INSURER ENQUIRY

Find insurer
Vehicle reg. no.

SMY8642J

Date of Accident

RESULT & RECEIPT

Payment details
Request Amount: S$1.85
GST Amount: S$0.15
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive): S$2

General Insurance Association
Records Management Centre
GST Registration No: M400017735

30/05/2023

Reset

TP Insurer Enquiry

Insurance AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte.…

Period of Insurance 29/03/2023 - 28/03/2024

Requested By SHANTI B THAIYAL NAYAGI (S…

Requested Date 31/05/2023 16:11
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